1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-03-08
6	
7	
8	
9	Wednesday, March 8, 2017
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
14	1:35 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.
15	
16	
17	Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe
18	
19	GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
20	CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
21	GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
22	2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
23	TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
24	TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
25	www.renziassociates.com

```
1 B E F O R E :
  CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
       MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR
 3
       SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR
      ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
5
       DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST
      DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
      DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
       SECRETARY
       TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
8
       ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
9
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
10
      GLENN T. MacFADDEN, SUPERVISOR, LICENSING
11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
12
       TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
      BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
13
      JORDAN HOLLANDER, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2.4
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

```
APPEARANCES:
1
  ITEM NO. 10 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
              JORDAN HOLLANDER, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
3
                                        GENERAL
              BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
4
              PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
              FOR: TROPICANA ENTERTAINMENT, INC.
5
  ITEM NO. 12 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
6
              TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
7
                                    GENERAL
              BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
8
              PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
              FOR: MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
9
              LLC, AND MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL
10 ITEM NO. 13 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
              TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
11
                                    GENERAL
              BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
12
              PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESO.
                   MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
              FOR:
13
              LLC, AND MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL
14 ITEM NO. 14 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
              TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
15
                                    GENERAL
              BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER SCHRECK
16
              PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
              FOR: MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
              LLC, AND MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL
17
18
19
20
21
2.2
23
2.4
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

```
1
                          AGENDA
                   PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-03-08
 2
                    MARCH 8, 2017, 1:35 P.M.
 3
   TTEM
                                                    PAGE VOTE
        Ratification of the minutes of the
                                                       8
                                                            9
 4
        February 13, 2017, public meeting
                                                       9
        Applications for initial casino key
                                                          10
 5
        employee licenses:
         a) James R. Cook
         b) Maria J. Jennings-Benvenuti
 6
         c) Joshua J. Kurtz
 7
         d) John J. Ruglio
         e) Daniel A. Sanchez
         f) Stephanie R. Santiago
 8
         q) Raul A. Vargas
 9
        Applications for resubmitted casino key
        employee licenses:
                                                      10
                                                          11
10
         a) Gary J. Canning
         b) Kendya Crump
                                                      10
                                                          11
                                                      10
11
         c) John W. Gary
                                                          11
         d) James B. Giles
                                                      11
                                                          12
12
         e) Christopher J. Howe
                                                      10
                                                          11
         f) Kamleshbhai I. Patel
                                                      10
                                                           11
13
         g) Charles A. Robinson, Jr.
                                                      10
                                                          11
         h) Cezar Rodriguez
                                                      10
                                                           11
14
         i) Iveliz Santos
                                                      10
                                                           11
        Applications for casino key employee
        licenses and for qualification:
15
         a) Jean Alexander
                                                      12
                                                           13
16
         b) Theodore J. Herzchel, II
                                                      13
                                                          14
        Approvals through Delegation of Authority
                                                      14
17
        between February 6, 2017, and March 6,
        2017, pursuant to Resolution No.
18
        17-01-11-11-C
        Requests for inactivation of casino key
                                                      15
                                                          16
19
        employee licenses:
         a) Robert M. Capozzi
20
         b) Mary M. Colon
         c) Marie T. Duffy
2.1
         d) Steven A. Fayne
         e) Randall A. Fine
22
         f) Christopher J. Ford
         g) Gary F. Gartland
23
         h) Carlito Guzman
         i) Michael A. Magazzu
24
         j) George C. Mancuso
         k) Francis X. McCarthy
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

1	CONT	INUED AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-03-08		
2	T	MARCH 8, 2017, 1:35 P.M.	DAGE	77000
3	ITEM 6	1) James Monzo	PAGE 15	VOTE 16
4		m) Daniel M. Morelli	13	10
_		n) Michael J. Pagnani		
5		o) Anna M. Smith		
_		p) Suzanne M. Smith		
6		q) David B. Sturtevant		
7		r) Jules Vorndran s) Anthony J. Weiss		
,	7	Consideration of the lapse of casino	16	18
8		key employee licenses:		
		a) Panzie S. Fantauzzi		
9		b) Linda J. Gadson		
10		c) Francis P. Lanzetta d) Dana D. Mills		
10		e) Bennilee F. Reaves		
11		f) Marshall E. Smith		
	8	Stipulation of settlement in the	18	20
12		initial application of Sumiti Sondhi		
13		for a casino key employee license (DKT 17-0001-CK)		
13	9	Consideration of the resubmitted	20	23
14		application of Francesco Martire for a	20	23
		casino key employee license		
15	10	Consideration of the issuance of a	23	26
16		casino key employee license and		
Τ0		plenary qualification of Michael J. Randazzo to serve as Corporate, Vice		
17		President Purchasing of Tropicana		
		Entertainment, Inc.		
18	11	Joint Petition of Caesars	a	dj.
1 0		Entertainment Corporation, Harrah's		
19		Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place, Inc., Boardwalk		
20		Regency Corporation and Caesars		
		Interactive Entertainment New Jersey,		
21		LLC, requesting permission for Ruben		
0.0		Sigala, Jr., to assume the duties and		
22		exercise the powers of a member of the		
23		Capital Committee of Caesars Entertainment Corporation pending		
		plenary qualification (PRN 0531701)		
24				
25				

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

	6		8
1 CC	ONTINUED AGENDA	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-03-08 MARCH 8, 2017, 1:35 P.M.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good afternoon. Please
3 ITI	EM PAGE VOTE	3	answer when I call your name for the record,
	Joint Petition of Marina District 26 29 Development Company, LLC, and MGM	4	please.
	Resorts International requesting	5	Commissioner Cooper?
	permission for Andrew Hagopian, III, to assume the duties and exercise the	6	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.
	powers as Chief Corporate Counsel for MGM Resorts International pending	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
7	plenary qualification (PRN 0581702)	8	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.
	Joint Petition of Marina District 29 32 Development Company, LLC, and MGM	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
	Resorts International requesting	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.
	permission for Uri Clinton to assume the duties and exercise the powers as	11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
	Senior Vice President, Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts International pending	12	Matters discussed in closed session
11	plenary qualification (PRN 0581701)	13	included employee key license matters,
	Joint Petition of Marina District 32 35 Development Company, LLC, and MGM	14	litigation update in the matter of 500 Broadway
	Resorts International requesting	15	LLC, versus CCC, and the appeal of 500
	permission for John B. Kilroy, Jr., to assume the duties and exercise the	16	Broadway, Petition for a Declaratory ruling.
	powers as a Director for MGM Resorts International pending plenary	17	Personnel matters included the approval
15	qualification (PRN 0411703)	18	of a recommendation regarding the position of
	Resolution of the Casino Control 35 38 Commission acknowledging March as	19	Program Analyst and Operation Specialist II in
	Problem Gambling Awareness Month	20	the Office of Human Resource Unit of the Chief
17 18		21	of Staff.
19 20		22	Item No. 1 for your consideration is the
21		23	ratification of the minutes of February 13,
22 23		24	2017.
24 25		25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
	7		9
1	(Public Meeting 17-03-08 was commenced	1	ITEM NO. 2
2	at 1:35 a.m.)	2	Is there a motion?
3	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move.
4	read an opening statement:	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?
5	This is to advise the general public	5	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
6	that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on these
7	public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.	7	minutes?
8	Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey	8	(No response.)
9	Casino Control Commission on February 24th,	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
10	2017, filed with the Secretary of State at the	10	(Ayes.)
11	State House in Trenton an annual meeting	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
12	schedule. On February 24th, 2017, copies were	12	(No response.)
13	mailed to subscribers.	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
14	Members of the press will be permitted	14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
15	to take photographs. We ask that this be done	15	Item No. 2 includes applications for
16	in a manner which is not distracting to the	16	initial key casino employee licenses.
17	Commission.	17	They are identified on the agenda as
18	The use of cell phones in the public	18	Items 2a through g. All of which are
19	meeting room is prohibited.	19	recommended for your granting.
20	Any member who wish to address the	20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
21	Commission will be given the opportunity to do	21	Any questions on any of these?
22	so before the Commission adjourns for the day.	22	(No response.)
23	Please stand for the Pledge of	23	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a
24 25	Allegiance.	24 25	motion.
23	(The Flag Salute was recited.)	23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I move to grant
		l .	

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	the seven initial casino key employee licenses.	2	one?
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	3	(No response.)
4	Is there a second?	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	5	(Ayes.)
6	that.	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	7	(No response.)
8	(Ayes.)	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
10	(No response.)	10	Item No. 4 are applications for casino
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	11	key employee licenses and for qualification.
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	12	There are two matters, which will be
13	Item No. 3 are applications for	13	called separately as they require roll call
14	resubmitted casino key employee licenses and	14	votes.
15	are identified as 3a through 1 i. I.	15	The first is Jean Alexander as Director
16	All are approved or recommended for	16	of Human Resources for Tropicana, Atlantic City
17	approval except for 3d, James B. Giles, which I	17	Corporation.
18	will call separately.	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19	Any questions on Alexander's matter?
20	Any questions on these?	20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.
21	(No response.)	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a	22	a motion?
23	motion.	23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
24	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move we grant	24	move to grant resubmitted key license and
25	the eight resubmitted key employee licenses.	25	qualification.
	11		13
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?		ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
2 3	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move we remand for a hearing the resubmitted	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be granted.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move we remand for a hearing the resubmitted key employee license application of James B.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be granted. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move we remand for a hearing the resubmitted key employee license application of James B. Giles.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be granted. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Any questions on Mr. Herzchel?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move we remand for a hearing the resubmitted key employee license application of James B. Giles. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be granted. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Any questions on Mr. Herzchel? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move we remand for a hearing the resubmitted key employee license application of James B. Giles. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be granted. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Any questions on Mr. Herzchel? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 3d is James B. Giles. As indicated, an objection has been raised by the Division. Staff has reviewed the matter and concur and recommend that the matter be remanded for the contested case process. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. I'll entertain a motion on this matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move we remand for a hearing the resubmitted key employee license application of James B. Giles. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4b is Theodore J. Herzchel, II. Again, there's a recommendation that this matter be granted. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Any questions on Mr. Herzchel? (No response.)

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 5	1	ITEM NO. 7
2	move to grant resubmitted key license and	2	I'll entertain a motion on these 19.
3	qualification.	3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	4	move to grant the requested relief and order
5	Is there a second?	5	that the 19 casino key employee licenses be
6	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	6	inactivated.
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
8	vote.	8	Is there a second on this?
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
10	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on these
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	11	19?
12	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	12	(No response.)
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	14	(Ayes.)
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
16	Item No. 5 are approvals through	16	(No response.)
17	Delegation of Authority between February 6,	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
18	2017, and March 6, 2017.	18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
19	Mr. MacFadden will review those	19	Item No. 7 for your consideration are
20	delegations with you, but no vote is required.	20	several items for the lapsing of their casino
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	key employee licenses. They are identified as
22	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	22	Items 7a through f.
23	Good afternoon, Chairman and	23	Again, Mr. MacFadden will review those
24	Commissioners.	24	with you.
25	Item 5 consists of the three individuals	25	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.
	15		17
1	ITEM NO. 6	1	ITEM NO. 7
2	who were issued a temporary casino key employee	2	Item 7 consists of six individuals whose
3	license via Delegated Authority subsequent to	3	casino key employee review deadline has passed
4	the February 13, 2017, public meeting.	4	and have neither filed the resubmission
5	They are: Bryan T. Dewitt, Imran	5	paperwork nor requested to be placed on the
6	Mohammad, and Jeffrey Slemmer.	6	inactive list.
7	Additionally, Scott U. Shellhamer was	7	Those individuals are: Panzie S.
8	issued a temporary casino key license with a	8	Fantauzzi, Linda J. Gadson, Francis P.
9	multi-casino endorsement.	9	Lanzetta, Dana D. Mills, Bennilee F. Reaves,
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	10	and Marahall E. Smith.
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	11	Consequently, staff recommends that the
12	Item No. 6 are requests for inactivation	12	casino key employee license of these six
13	of casino key employee licenses. And there are	13	individuals be allowed to lapse.
14	quite a few of them which are identified on the	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
15	agenda as Item 6a through s.	15	I'll entertain a motion on these six.
1.0		1.0	VICE CITAID HADDINGTON, M. Cl.,
16	Mr. MacFadden will review those with	16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I
17	Mr. MacFadden will review those with you.	17	move that we find that the six casino key
17 18 19	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Item 6 consists of 19 individuals who,	17	move that we find that the six casino key
17 18	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	17 18	move that we find that the six casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC
17 18 19	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Item 6 consists of 19 individuals who,	17 18 19	move that we find that the six casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.
17 18 19 20	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Item 6 consists of 19 individuals who, in lieu of filing a resubmission application,	17 18 19 20	move that we find that the six casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
17 18 19 20 21	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Item 6 consists of 19 individuals who, in lieu of filing a resubmission application, have requested to be placed on the inactive	17 18 19 20 21	move that we find that the six casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
17 18 19 20 21 22	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Item 6 consists of 19 individuals who, in lieu of filing a resubmission application, have requested to be placed on the inactive list not to exceed five years.	17 18 19 20 21 22	move that we find that the six casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Second that.
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	you. MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you. Item 6 consists of 19 individuals who, in lieu of filing a resubmission application, have requested to be placed on the inactive list not to exceed five years. Staff recommends granting the requested	17 18 19 20 21 22 23	move that we find that the six casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on these

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 9
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2	entertain a motion.
3	(Ayes.)	3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	4	move to approve the stipulation of settlement
5	(No response.)	5	between the Division and the Applicant and
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	6	grant the initial application of Sumiti Sondhi
7	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	7	for a casino key employee license subject to
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Glenn.	8	compliance with certain financial and reporting
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	9	conditions as provided for in the stipulation.
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is the	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?
11	stipulation of settlement in the initial	11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
12	application of Sumiti Sondhi for a casino key	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?
13	employee license.	13	(No response.)
14	Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
15	take you through that matter.	15	(Ayes.)
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
17	MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman	17	(No response.)
18	and Commissioners.	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	19	Thank you very much.
20	MS. PIMPINELLI: Miss Sondhi is here.	20	MS. SONDHI: Thank you.
21	As Miss Fauntleroy just said, this is	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
22	the consideration of the application	22	Item No. 9 is the consideration of the
23	You can have a seat.	23	resubmitted application of Francesco Martire
24	for the key employee license of Miss	24	for a casino key employee license.
25	Sondhi.	25	Senior Counsel Casey will take you
	19		21
1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 9
2	The Division and Miss Sondhi attended	2	through that matter.
3	prehearing conferences during which a	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
4	stipulation was reached.	4	MS. CASEY: Thank you. Good afternoon,
5	And Mica Condhi is hore to smoot to you	_	
	And Miss Sondhi is here to speak to you	5	Chairman and Commissioners.
6	if you have any questions.	6	Chairman and Commissioners. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon.
6 7			
	if you have any questions.	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon.
7	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of	6 7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is
7 8	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia?	6 7 8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement
7 8 9	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good	6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key
7 8 9 10	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement
7 8 9 10 11	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask	6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing
7 8 9 10 11 12 13	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to be sworn in.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to be sworn in.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the proceeding is being held today and opted not to attend. Mr. Biscieglia is here on behalf of the
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to be sworn in. MS. SONDHI: Yeah. I don't have any questions. CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the proceeding is being held today and opted not to attend. Mr. Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to be sworn in. MS. SONDHI: Yeah. I don't have any questions. CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for the	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the proceeding is being held today and opted not to attend. Mr. Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to be sworn in. MS. SONDHI: Yeah. I don't have any questions. CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for the Commission, the Division, or Miss Sondhi?	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the proceeding is being held today and opted not to attend. Mr. Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia?
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	if you have any questions. Brian Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Mr. Biscieglia? MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair and Commissioners. The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Sondhi, do you have anything to say? If you do, you'd have to be sworn in. MS. SONDHI: Yeah. I don't have any questions. CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for the	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon. MS. CASEY: For your consideration is the approval of the stipulation of settlement entered in entered into between Mr. Martire and the Division of Gaming Enforcement regarding Mr. Martire's resubmitted casino key employee license. This matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a prehearing conference was held, and a stipulation of settlement was entered into. Mr. Martire was aware that the proceeding is being held today and opted not to attend. Mr. Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	asks that the stipulation be approved as	2	pending plenary qualification.
3	submitted.	3	The parties are represented. Mr.
4	Thank you.	4	Agnellini is here on behalf of Tropicana, and
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	5	Mr. Hollander is here on behalf of the
6	Commissioners, any questions for staff	6	Division.
7	or Division?	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
8	(No response.)	8	Mr. Agnellini?
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion	9	MR. AGNELLINI: Good afternoon.
10	on this matter.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good afternoon.
11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I	11	MR. AGNELLINI: Pacifico Agnellini from
12	move that we approve the stipulation of	12	Brownstein, Hyatt, Faber, Shreck on behalf of
13	settlement between the Division and Applicant	13	Tropicana Entertainment, Inc.
14	and grant the resubmission application of	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
15	Francesco Martire for a casino key employee	15	MR. HOLLANDER: Good morning, Chair and
16	license subject to compliance with certain	16	Commissioners. Deputy Attorney General Jordan
17	financial and reporting conditions as provided	17	Hollander on behalf of the Division of Gaming
18	for in the stipulation.	18	Enforcement.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
20	Is there a second?	20	Mr. Agnellini?
21	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	21	MR. AGNELLINI: Before you is a request
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion	22	for the issuance of a casino key employee
23	on this?	23	license and plenary qualification of Michael J.
24	(No response.)	24	Randazzo to serve as Corporate, Vice President
25	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	25	of Purchasing of Tropicana, Inc. He was
1	ITEM NO. 10	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	(Ayes.)	2	previously granted temp qualification, temp
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	3	key.
4 5	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	4	And we have reviewed the resolution. We
_		5	have no comments and would ask that it be
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	6	adopted.
7	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is	8 9	MR. HOLLANDER: The Division submitted a
10	consideration of the issuance of a casino key	10	letter dated February 10, 2017, recommending
11	employee license and for plenary qualification	11	the key licensure and plenary qualification of
12	of Michael J. Randazzo to serve as Corporate,	12	Mr. Randazzo.
13	Vice President Purchasing, Tropicana	13	I've also reviewed the draft resolution
14	Entertainment, Inc.	14	and have no objection to it.
15	Senior Counsel Casey again will review	15	Thank you.
16	that with you.	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
17	MS. CASEY: Thank you.	17	Commissioners, any questions for
18	For your consideration is the key	18	counsel?
19	employee license of and plenary qualification	19	(No response.)
20	of Michael Randazzo to serve as Corporate, Vice	20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
21	President of Purchasing for Tropicana	21	entertain a motion.
1	Entertainment, Incorporated.	22	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
22			
22 23		23	move to adopt the draft resolution and issue a
	On August 10, 2016, the Commission issued a temporary key license and granted Mr.	23 24	move to adopt the draft resolution and issue a plenary casino key employee license to Michael
23	On August 10, 2016, the Commission	23 24 25	move to adopt the draft resolution and issue a plenary casino key employee license to Michael J. Randazzo pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89 a and b,

			28
1	ITEM NO. 11-12	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	and find Mr. Randazzo qualified to serve as	2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
3	Corporate, Vice President of Purchasing for	3	MS. RICHARDSON: Good afternoon, Chair
4	Tropicana Entertainment, Inc., in accordance	4	and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson, Deputy
5	with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b, NJAC	5	Attorney General, for the Division of Gaming
6	13:69C-2.6, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.	6	Enforcement.
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
8	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	8	MS. BRINN: We have been provided with a
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?	9	draft of the Commission's resolution, and we
10	(No response.)	10	find it to be acceptable in form and substance.
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
12	vote.	12	Miss Richardson?
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	13	MS. RICHARDSON: You have your letter of
14	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	14	no objection to the temporary qualification of
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	15	Mr. Hagopian.
16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	16	And we've also reviewed the draft
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	17	resolution and have no objection.
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	18	Thank you.
19	Thank you.	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good. Thank you very
20	MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.	20	much.
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is	21	Commissioners, any questions for either
22	adjourned.	22	counsel?
23	Item No. 12 is the Joint Petition of	23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.
24	Marina District Development Company, LLC, and	24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I will
25	MGM Resorts International requesting permission	25	entertain a motion.
23	WOW Resorts memational requesting permission	23	entertain a motion.
	27		29
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	for Andrew Hagopian, III, to assume the duties	2	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
3	and exercise the powers of Chief Corporate	3	move to adopt a draft resolution and authorize
4	Counsel for MGM Resorts International pending	4	Andrew Hagopian, III, on a temporary basis and
5	plenary qualification.	5	prior to his plenary qualification to assume
6	Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review	6	the duties and exercise the powers of Chief
7	that matter with you.	7	Corporate Counsel for MGM Resorts International
8	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	8	subject to the conditions contained in NJSA
9	Commissioners, as Dianna just indicated, this	9	5:12-85.1 c, and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.
10	is a petition seeking permission for Andrew	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?
11	Hagopian, III, to assume the duties and	11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
12	exercise the powers of Chief Corporate Counsel	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?
13	for MGM Resorts International pending plenary	13	(No response.)
14	qualification.	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
15	I note that a draft resolution was	15	vote.
16	circulated to the parties without any	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
17	objection.	17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
18	The parties are represented here before	18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
19	you, and I would just ask that counsel enter	19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
20	their appearances.	20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
22	Counsel, please enter you appearance.	22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
22	counsel, preuse enter you appearance.		
23	MS. BRINN: Good afternoon. Ashley	23	Item No. 13 is the Joint Petition of
		23 24	Item No. 13 is the Joint Petition of Marina District Development Company, LLC, and
23	MS. BRINN: Good afternoon. Ashley	1	

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	permission for Uri Clinton to assume the duties	2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
3	and exercise the powers as Senior VP, Legal	3	adopt the draft resolution and authorize Uri
4	Counsel for MGM Resorts International pending	4	Clinton on a temporary basis and prior to his
5	his plenary qualification.	5	plenary qualification to assume the duties and
6	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will	6	exercise the powers as Senior Vice President,
7	review that with you.	7	Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts International
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8	subject to the conditions contained in NJSA
9	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	9	85.1 c and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.
10	Commissioners, in this petition, the	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
11	Petitioners are seeking permission for Mr.	11	Is there a second?
12	Clinton to assume the duties and exercise the	12	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
13	powers of Senior Vice President, Legal Counsel	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
14	for MGM Resorts International.	14	(No response.)
15	Again, a draft resolution was	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
16	distributed to the parties.	16	vote.
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
18	Counsel, please enter your appearance	18	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
19	again?	19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
20	MS. BRINN: Ashley Brinn, Fox	20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
21	Rothschild, on behalf of the Petitioners.	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
23	MS. RICHARDSON: Tracy Richardson,	23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
24	Deputy Attorney General, for the Division of	24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
25	Gaming Enforcement.	25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14, same
	31		33
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	2	Petitioners, Marina District Development
3	And I'm sorry. I'm not getting your	3	Company, LLC, and MGM Resorts International
4	last name.	4	requesting permission for John B. Kilroy, Jr.,
5	MS. BRINN: Mine?	5	to assume the duties and exercise the powers as
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	6	a member of the board of the directors, MGM
7	MS. BRINN: Brinn, B-r-i-n-n.	7	Resorts International pending plenary
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Brinn. Okay.	8	qualification.
9	Miss Brinn?	9	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
10	MS. BRINN: Okay. We have been provided	10	review that with you.
11	with a draft of the Commission's resolution and	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: All right.
12	find it to be acceptable in form and substance.	12	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chair and
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	13	Commissioners, similar to the previous two
14	MS. RICHARDSON: You also have our	14	matters, the Petitioners are seeking temporary
15	letter of no objection to the temporary	15	qualification, this time for John B. Kilroy,
16	qualification of Uri Clinton.	16	Jr., to assume the duties and exercise the
	We also have no objections to the draft	17	powers of a director of MGM Resorts
17			T. A
18	resolution.	18	International.
		18 19	A draft resolution was dispersed to the
18	resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19 20	A draft resolution was dispersed to the parties. No objections were received.
18 19	resolution. Thank you.	19 20 21	A draft resolution was dispersed to the
18 19 20	resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19 20 21 22	A draft resolution was dispersed to the parties. No objections were received.
18 19 20 21	resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for either	19 20 21 22 23	A draft resolution was dispersed to the parties. No objections were received. Counsel is here.
18 19 20 21 22	resolution. Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for either counsel?	19 20 21 22	A draft resolution was dispersed to the parties. No objections were received. Counsel is here. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.

	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	MS. BRINN: We have also been provided	2	Resolution No. 17-03-08-15. Resolution of the
3	with a copy of the draft resolution, and we	3	New Jersey Casino Control Commission,
4	find it to be acceptable in form and substance.	4	acknowledging March as Problem Gambling
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	5	Awareness Month:
6	Miss Richardson?	6	Whereas, problem gambling is a
7	MS. RICHARDSON: We have no objections	7	significant public health issue affecting New
8	to the temporary qualification or the draft	8	Jersey residents of all ages, racial, and
9	resolution.	9	ethical backgrounds, and which has a
10	Thank you.	10	significant societal and economic cost;
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	11	And whereas, problem gambling affects
12	Commissioners, any questions for	12	individuals, families, coworkers, and the
13	counsel?	13	community;
14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.	14	And, whereas, informing and educating
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Seeing nothing, I'll	15	the public how to have a conversation about
16	entertain motion.	16	problem and disordered gambling and of the
17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	17	services available to assist problem gamblers
18	move to adopt the draft resolution and	18	and their families is the theme of Problem
19	authorize John B. Kilroy, Jr., on a temporary	19	Gambling Awareness Month;
20	basis and prior to his plenary qualification to	20	And, whereas, the goal of Problem
21	assume the duties and exercise the powers of	21	Gambling Awareness Month is to increase
22	Director for MGM Resorts International subject	22	awareness about problem and disordered gambling
23	to the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 c	23	among health professionals, problem gamblers,
24	and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.	24	and general public, and where they can for
25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	25	help and where they can go for help;
23	CHAIR LEVINGON. Thank you.	23	neip and where they can go for help;
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 15	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	Is there a second?	2	And, whereas, efforts to assist problem
3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	3	and disordered gamblers through the New Jersey
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	4	Division of Gaming Enforcement Self-Exclusion
5	vote.	5	Program, the Council on Compulsive Gambling of
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	6	New Jersey's 1-800-GAMBLER hotline, counseling,
7	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	7	and Gamblers Anonymous, and treatment programs
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	8	have significant positive impacts on gamblers,
9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	9	their families, and society as a whole;
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	10	And, whereas, efforts to recognize
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	11	problem and disordered gambling as an
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	12	addiction, to educate people about its signs
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	13	and symptoms, to develop programs to prevent
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	14	and treat problems and disordered gambling and
15	Item No. 15 is the Resolution of a	15	to promote responsible gambling, are critical
16	Casino Control Commission acknowledging March	16	to dealing with the challenges created by
17	as Problem Gambling Awareness Month.	17	problem and disordered gambling;
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	18	And, whereas, the Commission worked
19	Miss Pryor is here. Oh, there you are.	19	together with the Council on Compulsive
20	How you doing? Welcome.	20	Gambling of New Jersey to promote awareness of
21	MS. PRYOR: I'm good. How are you?	21	problem gambling issues and of the 24-hour help
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Very good.	22	line, 1-800-GAMBLERS;
23	We have a resolution here that I'll	23	And, whereas, Governor Chris Christie
24	read.	24	has designated March 2017 as Problem Gambling
25	New Jersey Casino Control Commission	25	Awareness Month in the State of New Jersey;
	•		• *

	38		40
1	ITEM NO. 15	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	Now therefor be it resolved that the	2	we'll
3	Casino Control Commission supports Problem	3	Here is the original.
4	Gambling Awareness Month and hereby expresses	4	(Photographs were taken.)
5	its gratitude for the ongoing efforts of the	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you for
6	Council on Compulsive Gambling of New Jersey,	6	everything you do. Thank you.
7	to offer prevention, treatment, and help to	7	Oh, taking a picture. All right.
8	those affected by the problem gambling.	8	MR. HENEGHAN: Take a few pictures. One
9	Be it further resolved that this	9	more.
10	resolution be placed in the record as a	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Nick is a little more
11	commemoration of the support and appreciation.	11	important than you, isn't he?
12	So I just want to thank you again for	12	FROM THE FLOOR: A little faster, too.
13	that. I wanted to make sure I make it official	13	(Laughter.)
14	before I hand it to you.	14	MR. HENEGHAN: All right. All right.
15	Is there a motion? To adopt the	15	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Did you hear this?
16	resolution?	16	MS. PRYOR: Thank you.
17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: So moved.	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	18	Thank you again. Thank you for coming.
19	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	19	See you out there, Nick. I saw that.
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?	20	(Laughter.)
21	(No response.)	21	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: He has fancier
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	22	equipment, too.
23	(Ayes.)	23	CHAIR LEVINSON: That's true.
24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	24	I like this. This is the new logo?
25	(No response.)	25	Looks like you're going Orange Ducks. The
	20		41
	39		41
1	ITEM NO. 15	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2	Oregon Ducks.
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: I think she wants to	3	MS. PRYOR: Well, you know, I'm neither
4	say something.	4	for nor against it.
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	5	(Laughter.)
6	MS. PRYOR: I just wanted to thank you	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: All right. Staying
7	so much on behalf of the Council for giving us	7	consistent. That's good.
8	this proclamation. We're so very proud of the	8	MS. PRYOR: Yes, I am. Hey, as long as
9	work that we do with alongside of the	9	our 800-GAMBLER number is on there, I'm fine.
10	Commission and with the Lottery and the other	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with
11	casinos.	11	Resolution 16 17 07 02 the next aloged session
		1	Resolution 16-12-07-03, the next closed session
12	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem	12	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at
13	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of	12 13	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
13 14	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a	12 13 14	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
13 14 15	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year.	12 13 14 15	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion
13 14 15 16	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for	12 13 14 15 16	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing
13 14 15 16 17	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make	12 13 14 15 16 17	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard?
13 14 15 16 17 18	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.)
13 14 15 16 17 18 19	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if or someone you know has a gambling problem,	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if or someone you know has a gambling problem, please call 800-GAMBLER. We offer support,	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this portion is now closed.
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if or someone you know has a gambling problem, please call 800-GAMBLER. We offer support, treatment, and hope. And we're just a phone	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this portion is now closed. Is there a motion to adjourn?
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if or someone you know has a gambling problem, please call 800-GAMBLER. We offer support, treatment, and hope. And we're just a phone call or click away.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this portion is now closed. Is there a motion to adjourn? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if or someone you know has a gambling problem, please call 800-GAMBLER. We offer support, treatment, and hope. And we're just a phone call or click away. Thank you so much.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this portion is now closed. Is there a motion to adjourn? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that motion.
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	We are celebrating 13 years of Problem Gambling Awareness Month and also 35 years of the Council. So we're going to be having a great celebration this year. And so, as you know, we are neither for nor against gambling, but our job is to make sure that people know that there's help. So if or someone you know has a gambling problem, please call 800-GAMBLER. We offer support, treatment, and hope. And we're just a phone call or click away.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	shall be held on Wednesday, April 12, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to be heard? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this portion is now closed. Is there a motion to adjourn? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that

```
42
 1
 2
             CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
 3
             (Ayes.)
 4
             CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
 5
             (No response.)
 6
             CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned.
 7
             Thank you very much.
 8
             (Public Meeting 17-03-08 was adjourned
 9
         at 2:00 p.m.)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
                                                  43
 1
 2
             CERTIFICATE
 3
            I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
 4
 5
        Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
        Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
 6
 7
        and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
 8
 9
            I further certify that I am neither
10
        attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
11
        employed by any of the parties to the action;
12
        further that I am not a relative or employee of
13
        any attorney or counsel employed in this case:
        nor am I financially interested in the act
14
15
16
17
18
                DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
19
                License No 30XI0102300
20
21
22 Dated: March 13, 2017
23 My Notary Commission Expires
24
    December 9, 2019
25 ID No 50006932
```

	l., , .	1 20.00	
A	Alexander's	30:20	b 2:1,2 4:6,10
a.m 7:2 41:13	12:19	asks 22:2	4:11,16,20
acceptable	ALISA 2:3	assist 36:17	5:6,9 6:13
28:10 31:12	Allegiance	37:2	10:17 11:11
34:4	7:24	ASSOCIATES	11:20 25:25
accurate 43:7	allowed 17:13	1:19	33:4,15
acknowledging	alongside 39:9	assume 5:21	34:19
6:16 35:16	Analyst 2:5	6:5,9,13	B-r-i-n-n31:7
36:4	8:19	23:25 27:2	backgrounds
Act 7:8	Andrew 6:5	27:11 29:5	36:9
action 43:11	27:2,10 29:4	30:2,12 32:5	Baer 7:8
43:14	Anna 5:5	33:5,16	Bally's 5:19
addiction	ANNE 2:3	34:21	basis 29:4
37:12	annual 7:11	Atlantic 1:10	32:4 34:20
Additionally	Anonymous 37:7	1:13 5:19	behalf 19:7
15:7	answer 8:3	12:16	21:20 24:4,5
address 7:20	Anthony 5:7	attend 21:19	24:12,17
adjourn 41:21	appeal 8:15	attended 19:2	27:24 30:21
adjourned	appearance	attorney 2:12	39:7
26:22 42:6,8	27:22 30:18	2:12,13 3:2	Bennilee 5:10
adjourns 7:22	appearances	3:6,10,14	17:9
ADMINISTRA	27:20	24:16 28:5	Biscieglia
2:5	Applicant 20:5	30:24 43:10	2:12 19:7,10
adopt 25:23	22:13	43:13	19:11 21:20
29:3 32:3	application	ATTORNEYS 2:11	21:23,24
34:18 38:15	5:12,14	August 23:23	23:7
adopted 25:6	11:20 15:20	Authority 4:16	board 33:6
advise 7:5	18:12,22	14:17 15:3	Boardwalk 1:12
AFFAIRS 2:9	20:6,23	authorize 29:3	5:19
afternoon8:2	22:14	32:3 34:19	Brian 2:12
14:23 19:12	applications	available	19:7
21:4,6 24:9	4:4,9,14	36:17	Brinn 27:23,24
24:10 27:23	9:15 10:13	Avenue 1:12	28:8 30:20
28:3	12:10	aware 21:17	30:20 31:5,7
agenda 4:1 5:1	appreciation	awareness 6:16	31:7,8,9,10
6:1 9:17	38:11	35:17 36:5	33:23,25
15:15	approval 8:17	36:19,21,22	34:2
ages 36:8	10:17 21:8	37:20,25	Broadway 8:14
Agnellini 3:4	approvals 4:16	38:4 39:13	8:16
3:8,12,16	14:16	Ayes 9:10 10:8	Brownstein 3:3
24:4,8,9,11	approve 20:4	11:6 12:5	3:7,11,15
24:11,20,21	22:12	16:14 18:3	24:12
25:8 26:20	approved 10:16	20:15 23:2	Bryan 15:5
ahead 33:25	19:14 22:2	38:23 42:3	Bryon 7:7
Alexander 4:15	April 41:12 Ashley 27:23	В	С
12:15	UDITIED 71.73		
			1

	_	_	
c2:12 3:1 4:6	CCR 43:18	26:7,8,9,11	Christie 37:23
4:11,20,24	celebrating	26:15,16,18	Christopher
5:9 29:9	39:12	27:21 28:2,3	4:12,22
32:9 34:23	celebration	28:7,11,19	circulated
43:2,2	39:15	28:23,24	27:16
Caesars 5:18	cell 7:18	29:10,11,12	City 1:10,13
5:20,22	CENTER 1:21	29:14,18,19	5:19 12:16
call 8:3 10:18	certain 20:8	29:21 30:8	click 39:22
12:13 13:8	22:16	30:17,22	Clinton 6:9
14:7 26:11	Certified 1:17	31:2,6,8,13	30:2,12
29:14 32:15	1:20 43:4	31:20,24	31:16 32:4
35:4 39:20	certify 43:6,9	32:2,10,13	closed 8:12
39:22	Cezar 4:13	32:15,19,20	41:11,20
called 12:13	Chair 2:2,3	32:22,24	Colon 4:20
Canning 4:10	8:7,8,10,25	33:11,12,22	come 39:25
Capital 5:22	9:3,4,6,9,11	34:5,11,14	coming 40:18
Capital 5:22 Capozzi 4:19	9:13,20,23	34:15,25	commemoration
Cap02214:19 Carlito 4:23	10:3,5,7,9	35:3,4,8,9	38:11
carries 9:13	10:3,5,7,9	35:3,4,6,9	commenced 7:1
10:11 11:9	10:24 11:2,5	35:22 38:17	comments 25:5
12:8 16:17	11:7,9,16,18		Commission 1:2
		38:18,20,22	
18:6 20:18	11:22,25	38:24 39:2,5	1:10 2:2,4
23:5 39:2	12:4,6,8,18	39:24 40:5	6:16 7:9,17
case 11:15	12:20,21	40:10,17,21	7:21,22
21:14 43:13	13:2,4,5,8	40:23 41:6	19:23 23:23
Casey 2:8 3:2	13:12,13,15	41:14,19,24	35:16,25
20:25 21:4,7	13:20,23	41:25 42:2,4	36:3 37:18
23:15,17	14:4,6,7,11	42:6	38:3 39:10
casino1:2 2:2	14:12,14,21	Chairman 8:9	41:13 43:23
2:4 4:4,9,14	15:10,25	11:18 12:23	Commission's
4:18 5:7,12	16:7,9,10,13	13:14,25	28:9 31:11
5:14,15 6:15	16:15,17	14:13,23	Commissioner
7:9 9:16	17:14,16,20	16:3 17:16	2:3 8:5,6
10:2,14	17:23 18:2,4		9:5,25 11:4
12:10 15:2,8	18:6,9,16,19	21:5 22:11	11:24 12:23
15:13 16:5	19:9,12,16	25:22 26:17	13:10,11,25
16:20 17:3	19:21,25	27:8 29:2,20	14:9,10 16:3
17:12,17	20:10,11,12	30:9 32:21	17:22 20:3
18:12 20:7	20:14,16,18	34:17 35:10	22:21 25:22
20:24 21:11	21:3,6,22	challenges	26:13,14
22:15 23:10	22:5,9,11,19	37:16	29:2,16,17
24:22 25:24	22:22,25	Chapter 7:6	32:12,17,18
35:16,25	23:3,5,8	Charles 4:13	34:17 35:6,7
36:3 38:3	24:7,10,14	Chief 6:6 8:20	38:19 40:15
casinos 39:11	24:15,19	27:3,12 29:6	41:22
CCC 8:15	25:7,16,20	Chris 37:23	Commissioners
			l

14:24 18:18	6:1	33:9,21	develop 37:13
19:12,22	Control 1:2	34:13 43:10	Development
21:5 22:6	2:2,4 6:15	43:13	3:8,12,16
24:16 25:17	7:9 35:16,25	COUNSEL/EX	6:4,8,12
27:9 28:4,21	36:3 38:3	2:7	26:24 29:24
30:10 31:21	conversation	counseling	33:2
33:13 34:12	36:15	37:6	Dewitt 15:5
39:25	Cook 4:5	Court 1:17,20	Dianna 2:7
Committee 5:22	Cooper 2:3 8:5	43:4	27:9
community	8:6 9:5,25	coworkers	director 6:14
36:13	11:4,24	36:12	12:15 33:17
Company 3:8,12	12:23 13:10	created 37:16	34:22
3:16 5:19	13:11,25	CREST 1:21	directors 33:6
6:4,8,12	14:9,10 16:3	critical 37:15	discussed 8:12
26:24 29:24	17:22 20:3	Crump 4:10	discussion 9:6
33:3	22:21 25:22		11:25 13:5
compliance 7:6	26:13,14	D	16:10 17:23
20:8 22:16	29:2,16,17	d 4:7,11,21	20:12 22:22
Compulsive	32:12,17,18	5:10,10 17:9	26:9 29:12
37:5,19 38:6	34:17 35:6,7	Dana 5:10 17:9	32:13 38:20
concur 11:13	38:19 40:15	Daniel 2:5 4:7	disordered
conditions	41:22	5:4	36:16,22
20:9 22:17	copies 7:12	Darlene 1:17	37:3,11,14
29:8 32:8	copy 34:3	43:4,18	37:17
34:23	Corporate 1:21	DARYL 2:5	dispersed
conference	5:16 6:6	dated 25:10	33:19
21:15	23:12,20	43:22	distracting
conferences	24:24 26:3	David 5:6	7:16
19:3	27:3,12 29:7	day 7:22	distributed
Consequently	Corporation	deadline 17:3	30:16
17:11	5:18,20,23	dealing 37:16	District 3:8
consideration	12:17	December 43:24	3:12,16 6:3
5:7,13,15	cost 36:10	Declaratory	6:7,11 26:24
8:22 16:19	Council 37:5	8:16	29:24 33:2
18:22 20:22	37:19 38:6	Delegated 15:3	Division 2:11
21:7 23:10	39:7,14	Delegation	11:12 19:2,8
23:18	counsel 2:6,8	4:16 14:17	19:13,23
consistent	2:8 3:2,6,10	delegations	20:5 21:10
41:7	3:14 6:6,10	14:20	21:21,25
consists 14:25	18:14 20:25	Deputy 2:11,12	22:7,13 24:6
15:19 17:2	23:15 25:18	2:12,13 3:2	24:17 25:9
contained 29:8	27:4,6,12,19	3:6,10,14	28:5 30:24
32:8 34:23	27:22 28:22	24:16 28:4	37:4
contested	29:7 30:4,6	30:24	DKT 5:13
11:15 21:14	30:13,18	designated	doing 35:20
CONTINUED 5:1	31:22 32:7	37:24	draft 25:13,23
	l	l	l

27:15 28:9	20:7,24	4:8,12,22,22	financially
28:16 29:3	21:12 22:15	5:10,11	43:14
30:15 31:11	23:11,19	16:22 17:9	find 17:17
31:17 32:3	24:22 25:24	43:2	26:2 28:10
33:19 34:3,8	43:12	Faber 24:12	31:12 34:4
34:18	endorsement	families 36:12	fine 4:21 41:9
Ducks 40:25	15:9	36:18 37:9	first 1:11
41:2	Enforcement	fancier 40:21	12:15
Duffy 4:20	2:11 21:10	Fantauzzi 5:8	five 15:22
duties 5:21	21:21 24:18	17:8	Flag 7:25
6:5,9,13	28:6 30:25	FARBER 3:3,7	Floor 1:11
23:25 27:2	37:4	3:11,15	40:12
27:11 29:6	enter 27:19,22	faster 40:12	Ford 4:22
30:2,12 32:5	30:18	Fauntleroy 2:7	foregoing 43:6
33:5,16	entered 21:9,9	8:2,7,9,11	form 28:10
34:21	21:16	9:14 10:12	31:12 34:4
	entertain 9:23	11:10 12:9	Fox 27:24
E	10:22 11:17	13:10,12,14	30:20
e 2:1,1,12 3:1	13:24 16:2	13:16 14:9	Francesco 5:14
3:1,6,10,14	17:15 20:2	14:11,13,15	20:23 22:15
4:7,12,21	22:9 25:21	15:11 16:18	Francis 4:24
5:10,11	28:25 31:25	18:8,10,21	5:9 17:8
17:10 43:2,2	34:16	20:21 23:6,9	FREE 1:24
economic 36:10	Entertainment	26:13,15,17	further 19:13
educate 37:12	3:4 5:17,18	26:21 29:16	21:25 22:22
educating	5:20,23	29:18,20,22	29:12 38:9
36:14	23:14,22	32:17,19,21	43:9,12
efforts 37:2	24:13 26:4	32:23,25	
37:10 38:5	entitled 7:7	35:6,8,10,12	G
eight 10:25	equipment	35:14 39:3	g4:8,13,22
either 28:21	40:22	41:10	9:18
31:21	ESQ 3:4,8,12	favor 9:9 10:7	Gadson 5:9
ELIZABETH 2:8	3:16	11:5 12:4	17:8
3:2	ethical 36:9	16:13 18:2	gamblers 36:17
employed 43:11	exceed 15:22	20:14 22:25	36:23 37:3,7
43:13	exercise 5:22	38:22 42:2	37:8
employee 4:5,9	6:5,9,13	Fayne 4:21	gambling 6:16
4:14,19 5:8	27:3,12 29:6	February 4:4	35:17 36:4,6
5:12,14,15	30:3,12 32:6	4:17 7:9,12	36:11,16,19
8:13 9:16	33:5,16	8:23 14:17	36:21,22
10:2,14,25	34:21	15:4 25:10	37:5,11,14
11:20 12:11	Expires 43:23	filed 7:10	37:15,17,20
15:2,13 16:5	expresses 38:4	17:4	37:21,24
16:21 17:3		filing 15:20	38:4,6,8
17:12,18	F	financial 20:8	39:13,17,19
18:13,24	f 2:1,8 3:2	22:17	Gaming 2:11

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

	1	 	
21:10,21	Guzman 4:23	hope 39:21	10:2 18:11
24:17 28:5	Н	hotline 37:6	20:6
30:25 37:4		House 7:11	Interactive
Gartland 4:22	h 4:13,23	Howe 4:12	5:20
Gary 4:10,11	Hagopian 6:5	Human 8:20	interested
4:22	27:2,11	12:16	43:14
general 2:6,7	28:15 29:4	Hyatt 3:3,7,11	International
2:11,12,12	hand 38:14	3:15 24:12	3:9,13,17
2:13 3:3,7	Harrah's 5:18	I	6:4,6,8,10
3:11,15 7:5	Harrington 2:3	·	6:12,14
24:16 28:5	8:7,8 9:3	ID 43:25	26:25 27:4
30:24 36:24	10:5,24	<pre>identified 9:17 10:15</pre>	27:13 29:7
George 4:24	11:18 12:20	15:14 16:21	29:25 30:4
getting 31:3	13:4,12,13 14:6,11,12	II 4:16 8:19	30:14 32:7
Giles 4:11	16:9 17:16	13:17	33:3,7,18
10:17 11:11	20:11 22:11	III 6:5 27:2	34:22
11:21	26:8,15,16	27:11 29:4	issuance 5:15
given 7:21	28:23 29:11	impacts 37:8	23:10 24:22
giving 39:7	29:18,19	important	issue 25:23
Glenn 2:10	32:2,19,20	40:11	36:7
18:8	34:14 35:3,8	Imran 15:5	issued 15:2,8 23:24
go 33:25 36:25 goal 36:20	35:9 38:17	inactivated	issues 37:21
going 39:14	40:21 41:25	16:6	Item 3:2,6,10
40:25	health 36:7,23	inactivation	3:14 4:3 5:3
GOLDEN 1:21	hear 40:15	4:18 15:12	6:3 8:1,22
good 7:3 8:2	heard 41:17	inactive 15:21	9:1,15 10:1
14:23 18:17	hearing 11:19	17:6	10:13 11:1
18:19 19:11	12:21 13:23	included 8:13	12:1,10 13:1
21:4,6 24:9	19:25 25:20	8:17	14:1,16,25
24:10,15	28:24 31:24	includes 9:15	15:1,12,15
27:23 28:3	41:19	Incorporated	15:19 16:1
28:19 35:21	held 21:15,18	23:22	16:19 17:1,2
35:22 41:7	41:12	increase 36:21	18:1,10 19:1
Governor 37:23	help 36:25,25	indicated	20:1,22 21:1
grant 9:25	37:21 38:7	11:11 27:9	22:1 23:1,9
10:24 12:24	39:18	individuals	24:1 25:1
14:2 16:4	HENEGHAN 2:5	14:25 15:19	26:1,21,23
20:6 22:14	40:8,14	17:2,7,13	27:1 28:1
granted 13:19	Herzchel 4:16	36:12	29:1,23 30:1
23:24 25:2	13:17,21	INFORMATION	31:1 32:1,25
granting 9:19	Hey 41:8	2:5	33:1 34:1
15:23	HIGHWAY 1:22	informing	35:1,15 36:1
<pre>gratitude 38:5</pre>	Hollander 2:13	36:14	37:1 38:1
great 39:15	3:2 24:5,15	$\mathtt{initial}\ 4:4$	39:1 40:1
GUY 1:19	24:17 25:9	5:12 9:16	41:1
	<u> </u>		

	•		•
items 9:18	4:12	11:2,5,7,9	42:6
16:20,22	Kendya 4:10	11:16,22,25	license 5:12
Iveliz 4:14	key 4:4,9,14	12:4,6,8,18	5:14,15 8:13
	4:18 5:8,12	12:21 13:2,5	11:20 12:24
J	5:14,15 8:13	13:8,14,15	14:2 15:3,8
j 1:19 2:5 4:6	9:16 10:2,14	13:20,23	17:12 18:13
4:6,7,10,12	10:25 11:20	14:4,7,13,14	18:24 20:7
4:16,22,24	12:11,24	14:21 15:10	20:24 21:12
5:4,7,9,16	14:2 15:2,8	15:25 16:7	22:16 23:11
13:17 17:8	15:13 16:5	16:10,13,15	23:19,24
23:12 24:23	16:21 17:3	16:17 17:14	24:23 25:24
25:25	17:12,17	17:20,23	43:19
James 4:5,11	18:12,24	18:2,4,6,9	licenses 4:5,9
5:3 10:17	20:7,24	18:16,19	4:15,19 5:8
11:11,20	21:11 22:15	19:9,16,21	9:16 10:2,14
Jean 4:15		19:25 20:10	
12:15	23:10,18,24 24:22 25:3	20:12,14,16	10:25 12:11 15:13 16:5
Jeffrey 15:6			
Jennings-B	25:11,24	20:18 21:3,6	16:21 17:18
4:6	Kilroy 6:13	21:22 22:5,9	LICENSING 2:10
Jersey 1:1,13	33:4,15	22:19,22,25	licensure
1:23 5:20	34:19	23:3,5,8	25:11
7:8 35:25	know 39:16,18	24:7,10,14	lieu 15:20
	39:19 41:3	24:19 25:7	Linda 5:9 17:8
36:3,8 37:3	Kurtz 4:6	25:16,20	line 37:22
37:20,25	L	26:7,9,11,17	list 15:22
38:6 43:6		26:18 27:21	17:6
Jersey's 37:6	1 5:3 10:15	28:2,7,11,19	litigation
job 39:17	Lanzetta 5:9	28:24 29:10	8:14
John 4:7,11	17:9	29:12,14,20	little 40:10
6:13 33:4,15	lapse 5:7	29:21 30:8	40:12
34:19	17:13	30:17,22	LLC 3:9,13,17
	lapsed 17:18	31:2,6,8,13	5:19,21 6:4
6:7,11 26:23	lapsing 16:20	31:20,24	6:8,12 8:15
29:23	Laughter 40:13	32:10,13,15	26:24 29:24
Jordan 2:13	40:20 41:5	32:21,22,24	33:3
3:2 24:16	laws 7:7	33:11,22	logo 40:24
Joseph 1:11	Legal 6:10	34:5,11,15	long 41:8
Joshua 4:6	30:3,13 32:7	34:25 35:4	Looks 40:25
Jr 4:13 5:21	letter 25:10	35:10,11,13	Lordi 1:11
6:13 33:4,16	28:13 31:15	35:18,22	Lottery 39:10
34:19	Levinson 2:2	38:18,20,22	
Jules 5:6	8:9,10,25	38:24 39:2,5	M
	9:4,6,9,11	39:24 40:5	m 2:8 4:19,20
K	9:13,20,23	40:10,17,23	5:4,4,5,5
k 4:24	10:3,7,9,11	41:6,14,19	7:7
Kamleshbhai	10:19,22	41:24 42:2,4	MacFADDEN 2:10
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

			3
14:19,22	MGM 3:9,13,17	20:4 22:12	41:13
15:16,18	6:4,6,8,10	25:23 29:3	official 38:13
16:23,25	6:12,14	32:2 34:18	Oh 35:19 40:7
18:7	26:25 27:4	moved 38:17	Okay 19:21
Magazzu 4:23	27:13 29:7	multi-casino	31:8,10
mailed 7:13	29:25 30:4	15:9	ongoing 38:5
Mancuso 4:24	30:14 32:7		Open 7:8
manner 7:16	33:3,6,17	N	opening 7:4
Marahall 17:10	34:22	n 3:1 5:4	Operating 5:19
March 1:9 4:2	Michael 4:23	name 8:3 31:4	Operation 8:19
4:17 5:2 6:2	5:4,16 23:12	NANCE 2:5 7:3	opportunity
6:16 14:18	23:20 24:23	neither 17:4	7:21
35:16 36:4	25:24	39:16 41:3	Opposed 9:11
37:24 43:22	Mills 5:10	43:9	10:9 11:7
Maria 4:6	17:9	new1:1,13,23	12:6 16:15
Marie 4:20	Mine 31:5	5:20 7:8	18:4 20:16
Marina 3:8,12	minutes 4:3	35:25 36:3,7	23:3 38:24
3:16 6:3,7	8:23 9:7	37:3,6,20,25	42:4
6:11 26:24	Mohammad 15:6	38:6 40:24	opted 21:18
29:24 33:2	Month 6:16	43:5	Orange 40:25
Marshall 5:11	35:17 36:5	Nick 40:10,19	order 16:4
Martire 5:14	36:19,21	NJAC 17:18	Oregon 41:2
20:23 21:9	37:25 38:4	26:5,6 29:9	original 40:3
21:17 22:15	39:13	32:9 34:24	
Martire's	Monzo 5:3	NJSA 25:25	P
21:11	Morelli 5:4	26:5,5 29:8	p1:11 3:1,1
Mary 4:20	morning 7:3	32:8 34:23	5:5,9 17:8
matter 8:14	18:17,19	Notary 43:5,23	p.m1:14,14
11:13,14,17	24:15	note 27:15	4:2 5:2 6:2
12:19 13:6	motion 9:2,13	number 41:9	42:9
13:18 18:15	9:24 10:11		Pacifico 3:4,8
21:2,13	10:23 11:9	0	3:12,16
22:10 27:7	11:17 12:8	02:1 5:5	24:11
matters 8:12	12:22 13:24	objection	PAGE 4:3 5:3
8:13,17	16:2,17	11:12 25:14	6:3
12:12 33:14	17:15 18:6	27:17 28:14	Pagnani 5:4
MATTHEW 2:2	20:2,18 22:9	28:17 31:15	Panzie 5:8
McCarthy 4:24	23:5 25:21	objections	17:7
meeting1:5,11	28:25 31:25	31:17 33:20	paperwork 17:5
4:1,4 5:1	34:16 38:15	34:7	Park 5:19
6:1 7:1,8,11	39:2 41:21	offer 38:7	participation
7:19 15:4	41:23	39:20	41:15
41:16 42:6,8	move 9:3,25	Office 2:6,9	parties 24:3
member 5:22	10:24 11:19	8:20	27:16,18
7:20 33:6	12:24 14:2	OFFICER 2:5	30:16 33:20
Members 7:14	16:4 17:17	offices1:10	43:11
		l	I

	ı	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
passed 17:3	24:23 25:11	proceedings	25:11 27:5
Patel 4:12	25:24 27:5	43:7	27:14 28:14
pending 5:23	27:13 29:5	process 11:15	29:5 30:5
6:6,10,14	30:5 32:5	21:14	31:16 32:5
24:2 27:4,13	33:7 34:20	proclamation	33:8,15 34:8
30:4 33:7	portion 41:15	39:8	34:20
people 37:12	41:20	professionals	qualified 26:2
39:18	position 8:18	36:23	questions 9:21
permission	positive 37:8	Program 8:19	10:20 12:19
5:21 6:5,9	powers 5:22	37:5	13:21 19:6
6:13 23:25	6:6,9,14	programs 37:7	19:20,22
26:25 27:10	27:3,12 29:6	37:13	22:6 25:17
30:2,11 33:4	30:3,13 32:6	prohibited	28:21 31:21
permitted 7:14	33:5,17	7:19	34:12
Personnel 8:17	34:21	promote 37:15	quite 15:14
petition 5:18	prehearing	37:20	
6:3,7,11	19:3 21:14	proud 39:8	R
8:16 26:23	Present 2:4	provided 20:9	r2:1 3:1 4:5
27:10 29:23	8:6	22:17 28:8	4:8 5:6 43:2
30:10	President 5:17	31:10 34:2	racial 36:8
Petitioners	6:10 23:13	Pryor 35:19,21	raised 11:12
27:25 30:11	23:21 24:24	39:6 40:16	Randall 4:21
30:21 33:2	26:3 30:13	41:3,8	Randazzo 5:16
33:14	32:6	public 1:5,11	23:12,20,25
phone 39:21	press 7:14	2:5 4:1,4	24:24 25:12
phones 7:18	prevent 37:13	5:1 6:1 7:1	25:25 26:2
photographs	prevention	7:5,7,8,18	ratification
7:15 40:4	38:7	15:4 36:7,15	4:3 8:23
picture 40:7	previous 33:13	36:24 41:15	Raul 4:8
pictures 40:8	previously	41:16 42:8	reached 19:4
Pimpinelli 2:8	25:2	43:5	read 7:4 35:24
3:6,10,14	prior 29:5	Purchasing	Reaves 5:10
18:14,17,20	32:4 34:20	5:17 23:13	17:9
27:6,8 30:6	PRN 5:23 6:7	23:21 24:25	received 33:20
30:9 33:9,12	6:11,15	26:3	recited 7:25
Place 5:19	problem 6:16	pursuant 4:17	recognize
placed 15:21	35:17 36:4,6	17:18 25:25	37:10
17:5 38:10	36:11,16,17		recommend
please 7:23	36:18,20,22	Q	11:14
8:2,4 27:22	36:23 37:2	qualification	recommenda
30:18 39:20	37:11,17,21	4:15 5:16,23	8:18 13:18
Pledge 7:23	37:24 38:3,8	6:7,11,15	recommended
plenary 5:16	39:12,19	12:11,25	9:19 10:16
5:23 6:7,11	problems 37:14	14:3 23:11	recommending
6:14 23:11	proceeding	23:19 24:2	25:10
23:19 24:2	21:18	24:23 25:2	recommends

15:23 17:11	35:23 36:2,2	27:6 30:7	14:6 16:8,9
record 8:3	38:10,16	33:10	17:21,22
33:23 38:10	41:11	reviewed 11:13	20:10,11
regarding 8:18	resolved 38:2	25:4,13	22:20,21
21:11	38:9	28:16	26:7,8 29:10
Regency 5:20	Resorts 3:9,13	Richardson	29:11 32:11
regulation	3:17 6:4,6,8	2:12 3:6,10	32:12 35:2,3
17:19	6:10,12,14	3:14 28:3,4	38:18,19
REGULATORY 2:9	26:25 27:4	28:12,13	41:24,25
related 43:10	27:13 29:7	30:23,23	Secretary 2:7
relative 43:12	29:25 30:4	31:14 33:24	7:10
relief 15:24	30:14 32:7	34:6,7	See 40:19
16:4	33:3,7,17	right 33:11	Seeing 34:15
remand 11:19	34:22	40:7,14,14	seeking 27:10
remanded 11:14	Resource 8:20	41:6	30:11 33:14
21:13	Resources	Robert 4:19	Self-Exclu
RENZI 1:19	12:16	Robinson 4:13	37:4
Reporter 1:17	response 9:8	Rodriguez 4:13	Senator 7:7
43:5	9:12,22	roll 12:13	Senior 2:8,8
REPORTERS 1:20	10:10,21	13:8 14:7	3:2,6,10,14
reporting 20:8	11:8 12:3,7	26:11 29:14	6:10 18:14
22:17	13:7,22	32:15 35:4	20:25 23:15
represented	16:12,16	room1:11 7:19	27:6 30:3,6
24:3 27:18	17:25 18:5	Rothschild	30:13 32:6
request 24:21	19:24 20:13	27:24 30:21	33:9
requested	20:17 22:8	Ruben 5:21	separately
15:21,23	22:24 23:4	Ruglio 4:7	10:18 12:13
16:4 17:5	25:19 26:10	ruling 8:16	serve 5:16
requesting	29:13 31:23		23:12,20
5:21 6:4,8	32:14 38:21	<u>S</u>	24:24 26:2
6:12 26:25	38:25 41:18	s 3:1 5:7,8	services 36:17
29:25 33:4	42:5	15:15 17:7	session 8:12
requests 4:18	responsible	Salute 7:25	41:11
15:12	37:15	Sanchez 4:7	settlement
require 12:13	resubmission	Santiago 4:8	5:11 18:11
required 14:20	15:20 17:4	Santos 4:14	20:4 21:8,16
residents 36:8	22:14	saw 40:19	22:13
resolution	resubmitted	schedule 7:12	seven 10:2
4:17 6:15	4:9 5:13	SCHRECK 3:3,7	SHARON 2:3
25:4,13,23	10:14,25	3:11,15	Shellhamer
27:15 28:9	11:19 12:24	Scott 15:7 seat 18:23	15:7
28:17 29:3	14:2 20:23	seat 18.23 second 9:4,5	Shreck 24:12
30:15 31:11	21:11	10:4,5 11:3	Sigala 5:21
31:18 32:3	review 14:19	11:4,23,24	significant
33:19 34:3,9	15:16 16:23	13:3,4 14:5	36:7,10 37:8
34:18 35:15	17:3 23:15	13.3,4 14.3	signs 37:12
	1	<u> </u>	

Sillitoe 1:17	substance	16:7,18,25	Tropicana 3:4
43:4,18	28:10 31:12	17:14,20	5:17 12:16
similar 33:13	34:4	18:7,8,9,16	23:13,21
six 17:2,12,15	SUITE 1:22	19:9,11,15	24:4,13,25
17:17,24	Sumiti 5:12	19:21 20:19	26:4
Slemmer 15:6	18:12 20:6	20:20,21	true 40:23
Smith 5:5,5,11	SUPERVISOR	21:3,4,22,24	43:6
17:10	2:10	22:4,5,19	two 12:12
societal 36:10	support 38:11	23:6,7,8,17	33:13
society 37:9	39:20	24:7,14,19	
Sondhi 5:12	supports 38:3	25:7,8,15,16	U
18:12,20,25	sure 38:13	26:19,20	ʊ 15:7
19:2,5,16,19	39:18	27:21 28:2,7	Unit 8:20
19:23 20:6	Suzanne 5:5	28:11,18,19	update 8:14
20:20	sworn 19:18	29:22 30:8	Uri 6:9 30:2
sorry 31:3	symptoms 37:13	30:17,22	31:16 32:3
speak 19:5		31:2,13,19	use 7:18
Specialist	T	31:20 32:10	
8:19	T 2:10 4:20	32:23,24	
staff 8:21	15:5 43:2,2	33:22 34:5	Vargas 4:8
11:13 15:23	take 7:15	34:10,11,25	versus 8:15
17:11 22:6	18:15 20:25	35:12,13,14	Vice 2:3 5:16
stand 7:23	40:8	35:18 38:12	6:10 8:7,8
State 1:1,22	taken 40:4	39:6,23,24	9:3 10:5,24
7:10,11	TEL 1:24	40:5,6,16,17	11:18 12:20
37:25 43:5	temp 25:2,2	40:18,18	13:4,12,13
statement 7:4	temporary 15:2	41:14 42:7	14:6,11,12
Staying 41:6	15:8 23:24	theme 36:18	16:9 17:16
Stephanie 4:8	28:14 29:4	Theodore 4:16	20:11 22:11
Steven 4:21	31:15 32:4	13:17	23:13,20
stipulation	33:14 34:8	therefor 38:2	24:24 26:3,8
5:11 18:11	34:19	think 39:3	26:15,16
19:4,14 20:4	Tennessee 1:12	three 14:25	28:23 29:11
20:9 21:8,15	Teresa 2:8 3:6	time 33:15	29:18,19
22:2,12,18	3:10,14	today 21:18	30:13 32:2,6
Sturtevant 5:6	18:14	TOLL 1:24	32:19,20
subject 20:7	thank 8:11,25	Tracy 2:12 3:6	34:14 35:3,8
22:16 29:8	9:14,20 10:3	3:10,14 28:4	35:9 38:17
32:8 34:22	10:12,19	30:23	40:21 41:25
submitted	11:2,10,16	transcript	VIDEOGRAPHERS
19:14 22:3	11:22 12:9	43:7	1:20
25:9	12:18 13:2	treat 37:14	Vorndran 5:6
subscribers	13:16,20	treatment 37:7	vote 4:3 5:3
7:13	14:4,15,21	38:7 39:21	6:3 13:9
subsequent	14:22 15:10	Trenton 1:23	14:8,20
15:3	15:11,18,25	7:11	26:12 29:15
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

32:16 35:5	1-800-GAMBLER	17-01-11-11-C	38 6:15
votes 12:14	37:6	4:18	3a 10:15
VP 30:3	1-800-GAMB	17-03-08 1:5	3d 10:17 11:11
	37:22	4:1 5:1 6:1	
W	1:35 1:14 4:2	7:1 42:8	4
w 2:5,7 4:11	5:2 6:2 7:2	17-03-08-15	4 4:14 12:1,10
want 38:12	10 3:2 4:4,10	36:2	13:1
39:25	4:10,11,12	18 5:7,11	410 1:22
wanted 38:13	4:12,13,13	19 15:19 16:2	4b 13:17
39:6	4:14 5:15	16:5,11	5
wants 39:3	23:1,9,23	19:41A-6.1(f)	
we'll 40:2	24:1 25:1,10	17:19	5 4:16 14:1,16
we're 39:8,14	11 4:10,10,11	1975 7:7	14:25
39:21	4:11,12,12	2	5:12-85.1 29:9 34:23
we've 28:16	4:13,13,14		5:12-85.1c
Wednesday 1:9	5:18 26:21	2 4:4 9:1,15	26:5
41:12	11-12 26:1	2:00 1:14 42:9	5:12-89 25:25
Weiss 5:7 Welcome 35:20	12 3:6 4:11,15	205:11,13	5:12-89b 26:5
	6:3 26:23	2016 23:23	500 8:14,15
wish 7:20	27:1 28:1	2017 1:9 4:2,4	50006932 43:25
wishing 41:16 work 39:9	41:12	4:17,17 5:2 6:2 7:10,12	
work 39.9 worked 37:18	13 3:10 4:4,15	8:24 14:18	6
worked 37.18	4:16 6:7	14:18 15:4	6 4:17,17,18
1:25	8:23 15:4	25:10 37:24	5:3 14:17,18
	29:1,23 30:1 31:1 39:12	41:12 43:22	15:1,12,19
X	43:22	2019 43:24	609 1:24
x 4:24	13:69C-2.6	2277 1:22	6a 15:15
	26:6	23 5:13,15	
Y	13:69C-2.7	231 7:6	7
Yeah 19:19	26:6 29:9	24-hour 37:21	7 5:7 16:1,19
year 39:15	32:9 34:24	24th 7:9,12	17:1,2
years 15:22	14 3:14 4:16	26 5:15 6:3	7a 16:22
39:12,13	4:16 6:11	29 6:3,7	8
	32:1,25 33:1	2a 9:18	-
Z	34:1		81:9 4:2,3
0	15 4:18 5:3	3	5:2,11 6:2
-	6:15 35:1,15	3 4:9 10:1,13	18:1,10 19:1
0411703 6:15 0531701 5:23	36:1 37:1	11:1	8001:24 800-GAMBLER
0531701 5 : 23 0581701 6 : 11	38:1 39:1	30XI0102300	39:20 41:9
0581701 6:11	40:1 41:1	43:19	85.1 32:9
08401 1:13	16 4:18 5:3,7	32 6:7,11	0 J. ± 34.9
086901:23	16-12-07-03	33 1:22	9
00090 1·43	41:11	35 6:11,15	9 4:3,4 5:13
1	17-0001-CK	39:13	20:1,22 21:1
1 4:3 8:1,22	5:13	368-7652 1:24	22:1 43:24
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

		1 490 33
9:30 41:13 989-9199 1:24		